STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

December 11, 2015

Samuel P. Sales
Kingspring Tower LLC

7 Woodland Hollow
Windsor Locks, CT 06096

RE: DOCKET NO. 41 - CoxCom, LL.C d/b/a Cox Communications New England Certificate
for 2 community antenna television towet and associated equipment off King Spring Road,
Windsor Locks, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Sales:

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on December 10, 2015, the
Council approved the transfer of the Cettificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
(Cettificate) for the above-referenced facility from CoxCom, LLC d/b/a Cox Communications New
England to Kingspring Tower LLC. This approval of transfer is consistent with Connecticut
General Statutes §16-50k(b) and conditioned on the consent of Kingspring Tower LLC to comply
with all the terms, limitations, and conditions contained in said Cettificate issued on May 15, 1984,
and on the timely payment of apportioned assessment charges for the facility under Connecticut
General Statutes § 16-50v(b)(2).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Very truly yours,

Pohod 8Lua

Robert Stein
Chairman
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KINGSPRING TOWER, LLC
7 Woodland Hollow
Windsor Locks, CT 06096
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November 30, 2015

Connecticut Siting Council

Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square o d bt
New Britain, CT 06051 FaB e iy e

oot &

RE: Docket No. 41 - CoxCom, LLC d/b/a Cox Communications New England
Certificate For CATV Tower Located At 55 King Spring Road,
Windsor Locks, CT - Certificate Of Environmental Compatibility
And Public Need

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Please accept this letter as our formal request to transfer subject Certificate to Kingspring

Tower, LLC. Ownership of this tower was transferred to Kingspring Tower, LLC in

March 2012 from CoxCom, LLC d/b/a Cox Communications New England. We hereby

agree to comply with the terms, limitations and conditions of the Certificate.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 860-508-9551.

Thank you for your assistance and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

KINGSPRING TOWER, LLC
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Samuel P, Sales
Owner and Manager

cc: Attorney Paul W. Smith



